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Question:  Has the NEPA clearance/cultural clearance been obtained ? 
Answer:  Yes, the NPS has a signed FONSI from the Spring of 2008. 
 
Question:  Will this be a best value procurement by CFLHD ? 
Answer:  No,  Phase 1 AZ GRCA GRCA 12(6) will be a sealed bid solicitation.  
However, it is anticipated that the Phase 2 GRCA Mather Pt work will be a Best Value 
trade off procurement. 
 
Question:  When will Phase 2  Mather Pt. be advertised ? 
Answer:  Documents are being prepared now and CFLHD anticipates a Phase 2 project 
advertisement in Summer 2009. 
 
Question:  Will there be any performance incentives in the contract ? 
Answer:  None are expected for the Phase 1 work. 
 
Question:  What are the completion dates for Phase 1 and Phase 2 ? 
Answer:  A completion date of late Fall 2009 for Phase 1 and Summer 2010 for Phase 2 
is anticipated. 
 
Question:  Have utilities been relocated? 
Answer:  Most utilities are currently in place, but there may be some minor adjustments 
for Phase 1 work.  
 
Question:  What will happen to the removed trees? 
Answer:  Some trees will need to be cut and stockpiled for use by the NPS; others will 
need to be chipped and stockpiled on site for use by the NPS.  Stumps could be chipped 
or hauled off site. No burning is allowed.  
 
Question:  Will topsoil need to be salvaged and/or imported? Where would stockpiling of 
salvaged material occur? 
Answer:  Topsoil will be salvaged from the site, and will likely be stockpiled in a 
designated staging area on site.  Some additional imported topsoil may be needed in areas 
where revegetation efforts will be conducted by the NPS.   
 
Question: Will CFLHD Hubzone bidding requirments be in effect? 
Answer:  The solicitation will contain a price preference clause for HUBZone certified 
small business concerns. 
 
Question:  Where can water be obtained? 
Answer:  Reclaimed water is available from the NPS near parking Lot 1; exact 
specifications will be detailed in the final solicitation package.  




